
From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Stoken, Laura (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: FLINT WATER : New form letter- questions

I don't need talking points. We wrote the talking points on it, so I have those.

I was just wondering what you give your staff to use with callers. Do you always just use the press release? I assume you have some sort of file they can flip through for talking points on school funding, trade missions, the EM law, and every other topic the Governor has ever been involved with. I was wondering what those files look like. I just wanted to steal your template, not the content ☺

I'm not sure what "timeline" the Director referred to. We're developing a protocol for going back into the Flint public schools to examine the plumbing systems as well as conduct a detailed sampling involving several timed draws from every different faucet and fountain. But we're still working with DHHS on developing the protocol and then getting it approved by EPA.

We also have free testing available for any other school in Flint as well as any resident. But there's no timeline to that – it's just what samples people send in.

From: Stoken, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Cc: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FLINT WATER : New form letter- questions

Hey Dave,

You may want to handle this one if DEQ needs some talking points for their phone team, I would love to be looped in with whatever is determined.

I provided my staff with the press release yesterday and that is what we are using.

As an aside: Karen if your team could please provide me with the timeline for testing the Director stated yesterday n the press conference that would be helpful.

Thanks,

Laura

From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Stoken, Laura (GOV) <Stokenl@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: FLINT WATER : New form letter- questions

Can you send me the "package" you give your staff to handle calls on Flint water? I assume it includes this letter plus some sort of Q&A for callers?

We have a constituent services-type phone service that we need to get more info on Executive Office priorities, including Flint water, but also just in general. I was hoping to see what you give your staff so I can replicate it as a sort of template to give ours when issues arise.

From: Stoken, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Kennedy, Jordan (GOV); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FLINT WATER : New form letter- questions

Thanks Karen.....

From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Stoken, Laura (GOV) <Stokenl@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Cc: Kennedy, Jordan (GOV) <KennedyJ4@michigan.gov>; Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: FLINT WATER : New form letter- questions

Hi Laura,
Only change I have is in the 5th paragraph. It should be changed to read "The move to Detroit water carries many health benefits." I think that was a typo in the original press release.

Otherwise, looks good. Thanks!
Karen

From: Stoken, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 9:59 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Kennedy, Jordan (GOV); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FLINT WATER : New form letter- questions

Hi Team,

Please review.

Thank you,

Laura

From: Stoken, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ) <TommasuloK@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Cc: Kennedy, Jordan (GOV) <KennedyJ4@michigan.gov>; Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov>
Subject: FLINT WATER : New form letter- questions

Hi Team,